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Farzana Prashant Bhalerao

From: help@fnp.com <invoice@payu.in>
Sent: Saturday, September 2, 2023 2:18 PM
To: Farzana Prashant Bhalerao
Subject: Your order at www.fnp.com: Invoice #Sep23

PayU 
  

  

  

  

 Invoice No: Sep23 2023-09-02 14:17:51   

  

 Farzana farzana.prashantbhalerao@ariston.com  
   

  

 

  

  
 Description  Total 
 INVOICE (*)  3114.00 
 Total (All Inclusive) INR (Indian Rupees)   3114.00 

 

  
 

  

 
Click on the link below to intiate transaction  
 
https://secure.payu.in/processInvoice?invoiceId=b395c3fc99b3fb77cbe1288efd149dce&type=1 

 

 

  

  

  

Click or Copy Paste the above link to pay this Bill/Invoice using Credit 

Cards(Master/Visa) and Debit Cards(Master/Visa/Maestro).  

Indian bank account holders can also pay by debiting any of their following 

Internet Bank Accounts,  

  

 

  

  

Banks 
Corporation Bank Union Bank of India  

AXIS Bank NetBanking Citibank Netbanking  

Andhra Bank Bank of Baroda - Corporate Banking  

Bank of Baroda - Retail Banking Bank of India  

City Union Bank Federal Bank  

Federal Bank Indian Overseas Bank  

ING Vyasa Bank Karur Vysya Bank  

Kotak Mahindra Bank Lakshmi Vilas Bank  

Punjab National Bank - Corporate Banking Punjab National Bank - Retail Banking  

South Indian Bank State Bank of Hyderabad  

Syndicate Bank Tamilnad Mercantile Bank  

Jammu and Kashmir Bank Standard Chartered Bank  

State Bank of Mysore State Bank of Travancore  

Bank of Maharashtra Bank of Bahrain and Kuwait  

Oriental Bank of Commerce Yes Bank  

HDFC Bank ICICI NetBanking  

State Bank of India Industrial Development Bank of India  

  


